From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00014 Downs - Preliminary Survey for Review
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:57:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00014 Redline.pdf
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Good afternoon,
Please review this preliminary copy of the final survey for the Downs BLA.
[ have attached the previous comments for easy reference.

Thanks so much!

Ritanl s,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my

best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot information

Original Parcel Number(s} & Acreage New Acreage

(t parcel number per fine) (Survey Vol. _,Pg___) 31.51 Ac(.._

914835 32.7 ac. add approx. 2 acres(io be determined at survey after appro'
274835 29.46 ac. move approx 2 acres to parcel 914835 24.36 R

Qor-' ‘Qt\na( = e g .- Vo

APPLICANTIS: X OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE ' OTHER
L4
AUTHORIZATION 71 [ 2020
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that [ am familiar

with the information comtained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to underiake the
proposed activities. T hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

Al correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and covies sent to the authorizod
acent or contact person. as applicable,

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record
{(REQUIRED if indicated on application) (Required for application submittal):

X @ate) X Mﬁu &«nnq (date) T-A~2039

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREAS!URER’S OFFICE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

TexStatws: B e — Date:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
{ ) This BLA meeis the reguirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date  ~~ ~~ **SurveyRequired: Yes_ No __
Card #: B Parcel Creation Date: _ o
Last Split Date: o Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: _ By: _ I

Final Approvai Date:
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PART OF SECTION 13,

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M.
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this day of

2020, at M., in Book 43 of Surveys at

page(s)——___ at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act
at the request of MILT & GER!I DOWNS

in JUNE of 2020.

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
Professional Land Surveyor
License No. 36815

DATE

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242

DOWNS PROPERTY






PART OF SECTION 13,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M.

NOTES: ' NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332—-130—-080 AND 090.
THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND ALL THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY. QUARTER LYING NORTH AND EAST OF TEANAWAY ROAD IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN
THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
3. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH
STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS. THIS REQUIREMENT REVISED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
WILL INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL.
PARCEL 1
4, THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PROPERTY BPOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE DESCRIPTIONS FOR
KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL—20-00014. PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JULY __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES _____ ___, UNDER
| AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202007 ________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE
5. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
15 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 130. | WASHINGTON.
6. THE RIGHT OF WAY OF TEANAWAY ROAD IS BASED ON BOOK 16 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 62. PARCEL 2
PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JULY __, 2020, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ________ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202007 ________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 20
NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this day of
2020, at .M., in Book 43 of Surveys at
page(s) at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

PRELIMINARY

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.O0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242

SHEET 2 OF 2 - - - | | _DOWNS_PROPERTY







KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: May 28, 2020

SUBJECT: BL-20-00014 Downs

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. Asurvey map for review

2. Avrevised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.
The applicant needs to be aware of the following:
a. Any access easements shall be shown on the face of the BLA

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

SURVEY:

The application does not include a survey map. Comments will be reserved until final.
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663






